CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting September 11, 2023
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions
e In Memory—September 11, 2001

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:

e Regular Meeting Minutes held on August 14, 2023
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports

¢. Approve Personnel Transactions
F. 0Old Business
G. New Business

1. Approve Change Order Summary Report —July 2023 Mr. Sederlund
2. Approve Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts

H. Union Communications
I.  Curriculum Updates

J. Administrative Reports
e 2023-2024 Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services Plan — Dr. Donald Brosky

K. From the Community
L. Of and By Board Members

M. Adjournment
Future Meetings

September 11, 2023 5:45 p.m. Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
September 11, 2023 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
September 25, 2023 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting




A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call




C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

e In Memory —September 11, 2001




1.

General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Regular Meeting Minutes held on August 14, 2023.
(Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
August 14, 2023

President Kenneth Pearl called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance
was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, King, Pearl, Wade and Wojtowicz
Absent: Member Sobah (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Blanchard, Dr. Brosky, Mr. Sibley,

Ms. Licari, Dr. Langlands, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam
Roll Call taken.

MOTION #08/01/23 — Moved by Member Wade and supported by Member Aquino- to amend
the agenda to excuse Member Sobah and to appoint Mr. Shannon King, Acting Secretary for
the August 14, 2023, Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education Meeting.

Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/02/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to approve
the agenda. Ayes all, motion carried.

Presentation/Recognitions

e Ms. Lynne Perryman (CVHS, Athletics Clerk) was recognized for her leadership in
organizing the Clinton Township Relay for Life for the past 22 years. During this time
over one million dollars has been raised for cancer research.

e  Mr. Paul Wills (Plante Moran Cresa) presented regarding an enrollment/building
utilization study that will be conducted for the district this fall.




MOTION #08/03/23 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Wade to approve

the General Consent Agenda to:

Approve Minutes of the Organizational Meeting held on July 10, 2023.

Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 10, 2023.

Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics

Check Register in the amount of $3,218,306.10.

Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report in the amount of $19,473,875.55.
Approve 2018 Building and Site Check Register in the amount of $1,882,873.71.
Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $104,945.85.

Approve Personnel Transactions.

Motion passes 5-1 with Member Wojtowicz voting against.

0Old Business - None

MOTION #08/04/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the hire of Ms. Monique Raines to the position
of Transportation Dispatcher. Ms. Raines’ effective start date is to be determined.
Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/05/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported Member Gura that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary
Report for the month of June 2023. Ayes all, Motion carried.

MOTION #08/06/23 — Moved by Member Gura and supported Member King that the Chippewa

Valley Schools Board of Education approve a contract totaling $586,155.00 to DAT, Inc. for new public
address (PA) systems at multiple buildings district-wide. Ayes all, Motion carried.

MOTION #08/07/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported Member Gura that the

Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve a purchase of Stop the Bleed Kits to North
American Rescue in the amount of $31,944.00, utilizing the BuyBoard cooperative contract program.
Ayes all, Motion carried.




MOTION #08/08/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the following Community Support Groups
for the 2023/2024 school year:

Algonquin Middle School PTO Renewal
Cherokee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Cheyenne Elementary School PTO Renewal
Clinton Valley Elementary School PTO Renewal
Erie Elementary School PTO Renewal
Fox Elementary School PTO Renewal
Huron Elementary School PTO Renewal
International Academy of Macomb PCC Renewal
Miami Elementary School PTO Renewal
Mohawk Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ojibwa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Ottawa Elementary School PTO Renewal
Sequoyah Elementary School PTO Renewal
Shawnee Elementary School PTO Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Athletic Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Band Boosters Renewal
Chippewa Valley High School Choir Boosters Renewal
Dakota High School Boosters Renewal
Dakota Wrestling Club Renewal

Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/09/23 — Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member King that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Daikin Applied Americas, Inc., for replacement
work for the chillers at Cheyenne Elementary in the amount of $468,330.00.

Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/10/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Wade that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve SMART Systems for the implementation of a
district-wide food service sanitation system in the amount of $54,999.00.

Ayes all, motion carried.




MOTION #08/11/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member King that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the district-wide purchase of Emergency Medical
Go Bag Kits from School Health in the amount of $64,550.70. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/12/23 — Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member King that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the purchase of Medication Carts from
Convergint in the amount of $38,107.00 for various buildings in the district.

Ayes all, motion carried.

Union Communications
e Ms. Kelly Geck (Chapter Chair, Paraprofessionals/Monitors) spoke on behalf of her
union and the clerical expressing a concern regarding the collection of association.

Curriculum Updates — None

Administrative Reports

Superintendent Ron Roberts reported on the following:
e Commented on the upcoming enrollment/facility utilization to be conducted by Plante
Moran Cresa.

e Comments on preparation being undertaken for the opening of the school year.

From the Community

e Public Comments/audience participation

Of and By Board Members

e Member Wade commented regarding information related to defibrillators use training
in the district. He also commented on the importance of the Emergency Medical Go
Bag Kits, that came before the board today.

e Member Pearl thanked the board members who attended the Michigan Association of
School Boards (MASB) Summer Institute at the Macomb Intermediate School District.
this past week.




MOTION #08/13/23 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the
meeting be adjourned into Executive Session (8.c. — Negotiations).

A roll call vote was taken. Member Aquino, yes; Member Gura, yes; Member King, yes;
Member Pearl, yes; Member Wade, yes and Member Wojtowicz, yes.

Meeting adjourned into Executive Session at 8:33 p.m.

Meeting reconvened into Open Session at 8:41 p.m.

MOTION #08/14/23 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member King that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Tentative Agreement reached on June 30,
2023, with the Secretarial/Clerical unit. This proposed new contract was ratified on July 13, 2023, by
the Secretarial/Clerical membership. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/15/23 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the Tentative Agreement reached on
July 17, 2023, for a new contract with the Paraprofessionals and Monitors. This collective
bargaining agreement was ratified by the Paraprofessionals and Monitors on

July 24, 2023. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #08/16/23 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Wade to
adjourn the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:44 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Shannon King, Acting Secretary
Board of Education-




REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 09/30/2023

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated

08/15/2023

Checks dated 08/22/2023
Checks dated 08/29/2023
Checks dated 09/05/2023

2. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated

9/5/2023

3. BUILDING ACTIVITY

Checks dated
Checks dated
Checks dated
Checks dated

08/16/2023
08/23/2023
08/30/2023
09/06/2023

MEMORANDUM

46,115.17

1,566,984.84

9,645.23

1,126,093.77

$ 2,748,839.01

337,273.65

$

337,273.65

8,983.02

34,153.70

41,590.50

18,532.51

$

103,259.73

September 11, 2023
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederiund

Vir. Sederiund

Mr. Sederiund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING

6:30 PM

E.l.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES

Dana Andrzejewski
Kristi Kaslatas

Lori Ohnui

Pina Agrusa

Brenna Faur

Patrick Riley
Barbara Stowe
Shawnelle Watson
Lina Abuna

Wendy Deriemacker
Raeshauna Coleman
Ursula Fleece
Denisa Lifo

Karen Carden
David Todd

Jason Snook

Janet Harris

Entela Pjetergjokaj
William Vernengo
Kristen Davis

Anita Thornton-Tyson
Sarah Hayball-Grabowski

Jessica LaForest
Jennifer Donaldson
Rebecca Schultz
Nicole Magri
Michael Gulas
Jill Nelson

Lisa Tempest
James Cameron
Marisa Raper
Lisa Peterson
Joanna Waring
Angela Pines
Sarah Kaleta
Anne Schulte
Mary Jo Brown
Cindy Landino
Shelia Scaglione
Michael Klein
Heather Pore
Lisa Makowski
Rosalia Randazzo
Maria Simons

POSITION

Clerk ITI-Little Turtle

Clerk IV-Food Service

FS Helper-Seneca

English Learner Paraeducator

Curriculum Paraeducator-Clinton Valley

FS Helper-CVHS

FS Helper-Erie

FS Helper-CVHS

FS Helper-Fox
HallmonitorCVHS

Special Ed Aide-Seq
Lunchmonitor-CV9

English Learner Paraeducator
Special Ed Aide-Sequoyah
Custodian-Algonquin
Custodian-Seneca

Building Special Ed Aide-Wyandot

Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Clinton Valley

Building Parapro-Wyandot
Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Ojibwa
Hallmonitor-CVHS

Special Ed Aide-Algonquin
Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Erie
Special Ed Aide-Wyandot
Special Ed Aide-Shawnee
Special Ed Aide-Erie

Crossing Guard-Ojibwa
Special Ed Aide-Huron

Food Service Helper-CVHS
Special Ed Aide-Wyandot
Food Service Helper-CVHS
Building Special Ed Aide-Shawnee
Special Ed Aide-Wyandot
Lunchmonitor-CVHS

Building Special Ed Aide-Ottawa
Lunchmonitor-DK9

Special Ed Aide-ECSE-Fox
Lunchmonitor-Algonquin
Lunchmonitor-Seneca

Food Service Helper-Iroquois
Lunchmonitor-Iroquois
Lunchmonitor-Fox
Lunchmonitor-Iroquois
Lunchmonitor-Huron

September 11, 2023
Adam Blanchard

EFFECTIVE

8/14/23
8/21/23
8/29/23
8/29/23
8/29/23
8/30/23
8/30/23
8/30/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/5/23
9/6/23
9/6/23
9/6/23
9/6/23
9/6/23
9/6/23
9/6/23




NEW HIRES POSITION EFFECTIVE

Amy Garrisi Lunchmonitor-Fox 9/6/23
Gabriela Bland English Learner Paraeducator 9/7/23
Monica Powell Floating Parapro-Districtwide 9/18/23
RESIGNATION POSITION EFFECTIVE
Danielle Wills Special Ed Aide 7/31/23
Kim Arnone GSRP Para 8/5/23
Anisa Kacani Special Ed Aide 8/9/23
Sherisse Sherrell Special Ed Aide 8/10/23
Lea Walls Food Service Helper 8/14/23
Shirley Glide Food Service Helper 8/14/23
Jaclyn Silver Teacher-Clinton Valley 8/25/23
Arla Freeman Teacher-Ojibwa 8/29/23
Janet Phillips Teacher-Clinton Valley 9/4/23
Elizabeth Reinhold Curricular Leadership 9/8/23
Anita Dzieszkowski Human Resources Coordinator TBD
David Brioc Transportation Coordinator TBD

LEAVE OF ABSENCES FOR 2023/24 SCHOOL YEAR:

Jeff Hughes Teacher Leave of Absence 23/24 School Year

RATIONALE: General Leaves and extensions of leaves of absences are at the sole
discretion of the Board. Approval of extensions are without precedence.
These leaves of absences will provide administration with greater
flexibility when staffing for the 2023-24 school year

RETIREMENT POSITION EFFECTIVE
Brenda Skiba Food Service Helper-DK9 8/29/23
Kelly Geck Curriculum Paraeducator 9/29/23

Larry Kleinhans Custodial Supervisor 1/31/24




CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for these teachers is
listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date
Scott Hager 1.0 CTE Const. Trades-Dakota Replacement 8/28/23
Jennifer Goloweyco 1.0 ELA/SS-Algonquin Replacement 8/28/23
Jack Johnson 1.0 Band--Algonquin Replacement 8/28/23
Kristen Jones 1.0 Exp Lang/World Cul-Wyandot Replacement 8/28/23
Monica Trobough-Ciappara 1.0 4®-Ojibwa Replacement 8/28/23
Rebecca Piotrowski 1.0 1*-Clinton Valley Replacement 8/28/23
Alexandria Koulouberis 1.0 1*-Fox Replacement 8/28/23
Anna Eovaldi 1.0 Art-Wyandot Replacement 8/28/23
Madison Armour 1.0 4%-Clinton Valley Replacement 8/28/23
Ciara Swoboda 1.0 Psychologist Growth 8/28/23
Alexandria Repyak 1.0 15-Shawnee Replacement 8/28/23
Amna Lodhi 1.0 5™-Clinton Valley Replacement 8/29/23
Megan Clever 1.0 Kindergarten-Ojibwa Replacement 8/29/23
Katherine Richards 1.0 ELA-Seneca Growth 9/5/23
Cassy Mellis 1.0 Psychologist Replacement 10/01/23

Kelly Osborne 1.0 SSW Replacement 10/2/23




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Brenda Skiba has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 15 years as a Food Service Helper.

Brenda Skiba through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Brenda Skiba, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Brenda Skiba will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 11th day of September 2023 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Brenda Skiba as an expression of
our appreciation.

QL




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Kelly Geck has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 20
years as a Parapro.

Kelly Geck through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Kelly Geck, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Kelly Geck will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future. ’

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 11th day of September 2023 be made
a permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Kelly Geck as an expression of
our appreciation.

Q-

Q.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Larry Kleinhans has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of forty-four years as a Custodial Supervisor.

Larry Kleinhans, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Larry Kleinhans, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Larry Kleinhans, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 15% day of May 2023 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Larry Kleinhans as an expression
of our appreciation.




F. Old Business

G. New Business

1. Approve Change Order Summary Report —July 2023 Mr. Sederlund
2. Approve Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts




REGULAR MEETING . September 11, 2023

G.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Change Order Summary Report — July 2023 Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order Summary Report for the
month of July 2023.”

RATIONALE: This work consists of changes to existing
contracts for the purpose of owner requested work, deducts, code compliance, or
hidden conditions on the construction and equipment projects. All amounts are
within the contingency budget allocation.

This report was reviewed with the Building and Site Sub-Committee on Monday,
August 14, 2023, and funding will come from the 2018 Building and Site Fund.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS |CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY #38 |
2018 Bond Issue Program July 2023

B.P. PROJECT CONTRACTOR DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

add wood blocking to raise roof parapet wall due to roof

4B Ojibwa Elementary Superior Services manufacturer warranty requirements (1,230 LF) $6,412.00
5 Wyandot Middle School AmMex Painting paint media center due to remodeling $1,750.00
5 Chippewa Valley High School AmMex Painting paint media center due to remodeling $11,500.00
5 Chippewa Valley High School Shoreview Electric ;Z?:;Lr;z\:;f::lgoi:ti)it ;t?ftijr': t(l:';v;rzztt';’ ndueto $5,175.00
5 Chippewa Valley High Schoot Nationwide Fence modify fencing/gate at new stadium entrance $2,500.00
5 Dakota High School AmMex Painting additional painting adjacent to new counseling office $1,328.00

Construction Contingency Subtotal:

TOTAL AMOUNT OF SUMMARY $28,665

Construction Contingency Budget: $3,332,658

Previous Construction Contingency Costs: $762,158

Current Construction Contingency Costs: $28,665

Transfer to cover BP4 (2022) projects|  $1,400,000

Construction Contingency Balance:

Contingency Balance Remaining: 34.3%

Balance of Projects Remaining to Complete: 20.1%




REGULAR MEETING September 11, 2023

G.2

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Resolution on Safe and Secure Storage of Firearms Mr. Roberts
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education adopt a resolution to promote the safe and secure storage of
firearms.”

RATIONALE: The United States Secret Service National
Threat Assessment Center recommends the importance of appropriate storage of
weapons. Across the country, lawmakers, community members and local leaders
are working together to implement public awareness campaigns such as the

Be SMART program which encourages secure gun storage practices and highlights
the public safety risks of unsecured guns.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
RESOLUTION ON SAFE AND SECURE STORAGE OF FIREARMS

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) of Chippewa Valley Schools (the
“District’), County of Macomb, State of Michigan, was held on the 11t day of September, 2023 at 6:30 p.m.
Eastern Time.

Present. Members:

Absent: Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and supported

by
Member

WHEREAS, the Board of Education, in partnership with stakeholders is committed to the safety
and well-being of all students, families, and staff;

WHEREAS, in the United States, gun violence is the leading cause of death in children and teens;
and

WHEREAS, as estimated 4.6million children in the United States live in households with at least
one loaded, unlocked firearm; and

WHEREAS, evidence strongly suggests that secure firearm storage is an essential component to
any effective strategy to keep schools and students safe; and

WHEREAS, research shows that secure firearm storage practices are associated with up to an 85
percent reduction in the risk of unintentional firearm injuries among children and teens, and

WHEREAS, the United States Secret Service National Threat Assessment Center recommends
the importance of appropriate storage of weapons because many school attackers used firearms acquired
from their homes, and

WHEREAS, across the country, lawmakers, community members, and local leaders are working
together to implement public awareness campaigns such as the Be SMART program, which is endorsed by
the National PTA, and which encourages secure gun storage practices and highlights the public safety risks
of unsecured guns; and



WHEREAS, school districts across the country have begun to proactively send materials home to
parents and guardians informing them of the applicable firearm storage laws and firearm secure storage
best practices; and

WHEREAS, keeping students families, and staff safe from the threat of gun violence should be the
responsibility of all adult stakeholders across the district; and

WHEREAS, in order to continue with preventive measures to increase the safety of students,
families, and staff we must act; '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Chippewa Valley Schools will utilize available
resources to communicate information about the importance of the safe and secure storage of firearms to
parents and guardians across the district, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Chippewa Valley Schools will continue to work with local law
enforcement agencies, health agencies, and non-profits to collaborate and increase efforts to inform District
parents and guardians about safe and secure storage of firearms in their homes.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

Resolution declared adopted.

George Sobah
Board of Education, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools




H.

Union Communications

Curriculum Updatesv




K.

Administrative Reports

e 2023-2024 Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services
Plan — Dr. Donald Brosky (Asst. Superintendent, Educational Services)

From the Community




£20Z-/-6 pa10bpdn ue|d S92IAJ3S JO AlNuUO)/uiea 03 uiniay sjooyas Aajpp bmaddiyd

de 11B3S 9JBS I\l S[3Aa] Alunwitio) Ha) 9[9A) AJSA0day "asuodsay 'ssaulpeay SHHAWW
~S|00UDS Ul Saseasiq a|qedlunwiuoy) suigeue|A,, SHHAIN PUE JaIA :Siuawndoq Suipoddns

"AIDSSa22u Pawiaap fi Paiajdwios aq [jim sappdn pub Pamainal aq jjim upjd ayl Jupib ayi fo afif aya buiinp syauow
Xis A1aA3 upbyl aJow J0u Inq “Ajj21POLIad "$31B31043s uonpbiIw 1snfpp 03 Buip|ing 40 12143SIP 3yl MOJ[D 0] PapP3a3u 3q Abw 3wy UoNISUDI] ‘AIDSS3IaU
2D sabubyd yans Jj 'sypaiqino pup AL 6T-GIAOD [O0YIS-Ul U0 pasbq Aiba 0] paau osip Abw upjd 3y "3aspaioul Yipap Jo ‘suoipzijpyidsoy
‘9spasip 243A3s Jo sysid ayl Ji 40 SJUDLIDA [DIRUdI0d pup JU31in2d Buipunolins sabupbys abpajmouy so aAjoA3 pub abupbyd Aow upjd siyjl 310N

"SJ1313|Y3e 4O ‘SWOo0USSed ‘S|ooYIS Ul SYea.qino 6T-dIAQD JO suoileniis
ut Aldde 10u op sjaA3] 3yl "ySiy pue ‘wnipaw ‘moj Jo s|ana] Alunwwo) 6T-dIAOD JdD Y31 4o} saunseaw sauljino uejd Suimoj|o} ayL
"SJapio/saippupbw [013p3af pup ‘23p3s ‘|pI0] [[b pub Aup Y3Im Ajdwiod [jIm 32113sIp 3Y |

‘JJe1s pue siuapnis jo Alajes pue yijeay ay3 Sulinsua Ajsnoaueynwis
3|IyM S1USWIUOIIAUD Sulules| [ewildo J91so4 03 Juawa|dwi 03 $31831e41S UOIIESIIIW JO JSQWINU Y] SUIWIRISP [[IM 12143S1A 3Y3 ‘AHDIN Y3
Y3IM U013} NSU0D Ul ‘[2A3] 6T-AIAOD AHUunwWod 3y} uo paseg "Alunod ay3 Joj [aA3] AlUNWWOI 6T-AIAOD 3Y1 SUIWIRISBP [|IM DAD 3YL

"JUSWUOJIAUD Suluied| pue |[o0Yds 01 uJnial ajes pue
[nyssa20ns e Jo Alinuiauod Joj ue|d e pajielsp e Sey 1211SIp [00YIS JNo 1ey) saunsua siyl (QHIIN) 1uswiiedaq yijeaH Aluno) quiodeln
3y} wouJy adueping Ag pamoddns pue ‘s3oisip jooyds Aluno) quwiodely pue sjooyds Asjiep emaddiy) Aq padojsasp sem ueld siyjp

‘AJuno) quiode|A Ul Jje1s pue sjuspnis Joj
Ayajes pue yijeay ayi Sulnsua Ajsnoaueljnwis a|Iym syuswuodiaua Sulusea| |ewildo sia1s0) 1eyl Aem e ul pajuswa|dwl aJe sainseawl
uonesiiw pue uonuanald gT-dIAOD 1BYl 2Jnsus 03} duepind pajie1ap sapinold upjd sadinias fo A3nuipuo) g UO0IIINIISU] UOSIdd
-uj 03 uIN3dY LZOZ-£Z0Z YL "4eaA jooyds Suiwoadn ayy Sulnp Ajases pue Ajjusisisuod yioq uaddey ues siyi 1eyy Sunsul ‘suspnis
01 1jauaq 1sa1eals ayy sapinoid yoiym Sujules) pue Suiyoeay uossad-ul ‘[|ny Sziyiold 01 anuUod |IM sjooyds Asjiep emaddiyd

ue|d S92IAISS Jo A}INUUO) Q UOIIINIISU| UOSIDd-U] 0} UIN)dY
sjooyds A3jjep emaddiyd




£20Z-/-6 pa1opdn

ue|d S3DIAIDS 4O AJInUIIUO)/ulea] 01 UIN}aY sjooyas A3jpp bmaddiyd

ISJUSWIWOY |eUOIPPY

J=24iodd
S|elsa1ew Adoo-paey [euolzeonpir]
SNOUOJYIUASY-|ENUIAL]
(8ujweaJis oAl apn|oul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS AIT-|BNUIA]
(Jen1JiA pue uosiad-ul Jo UolleUIqWO2) PUGAH]
uosJad-u|]

(8-9) :|ooys 3|ppPIN

ISjUBWIWO) |euonIppyY

J°4yio
s|elo1eWw Adoo-pJiey [euoineanpi]
SNoOUOJYdUASY-|eNUIA]
(8ujweaJis oAl apn|oul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS SAIT-|BNUIA]
(Jen1diA pue uosaad-ui Jo uoneulquwod) pUgAH]
uosJtad-u|x

(g-1) :Aejuawa|g

:S1UBWIWO)) [BUCIHPPY

424101
s|elsa1ew Adoo-pJey [euolneonpi]
SNOUOJYIUASY-|ENMIA[]
SNOUOJYIUAS DAT-|ENMIAL]
(jendin pue uosiad-ul Jo uoleUIqUIOd) PLGAH]
uosiad-u|x]

:uapesuapury-ald

€202 ‘Jaqwiaydas :]ana] apess yoea 4o} palanijap 9q |[IM UOI}NIISUl MOY WIJU0IDY

1ea A |ooYdS Y0T-£20T 93 10 UOIIINIISU| UOSIDd-U] 03 UIn3ay



€20Z-/-6 pa1opdfN ue|d S301AISS Jo Alinuluo)/uies 01 uiniay sjooyas A3jibp bmaddiy)

7Ue[d-asuodsal-pue-ssaupaiedald-6T-pIA0d/AduaIedsuel]/398pNng/1o1IsIp-1nN0/310°S|00YdSAS|[eABMSddIYd" MMM//:sd1y
*31ISqaM 1013SIp Y3 uo dui| Asuasedsuely 01 pa1sod

Sunuoday Aduasedsuea)

"UOI12NJ1SUI SNOUOJYIUAS SAIJ-|en1IA 9A19024 Awspedy |enuip As|leA emaddiy) oyl Ul pa|joJus Syuapnis 71-6 4D e
"uonoNIIsU| uostad-ul pualie syuapnis ‘(ID1IN/d1D) Wel3old Suluiea] aAllea.) pue sluapnls ¢T1-6 4D e

’STUSWILUO)) [BUORIPPY

JBsyoQ
s|elsalew Adoa-pJaey jeuonnednpi]

snouoJyduAsy-jenliA]
(8uiweauys a1 apnjoul Aew) SNOUOIYIUAS SAIT-|BENUIAK]
(jen1ain pue uosiad-ui Jo uoneulqwod) pLgAH]
uosiad-u|x]

(21-6) :100Y2S Y3IH




£202-/-6 pa10pd(

ue|d S33IAJ3S 4O AlNUUOD/uiea 0} uInlay

sjooyas A3jjpp bmaddiyd

"sguip|ing
JO/pue ‘SWo0UsSe|d ‘salllAlIde ‘Seale aWos
ul paolIsad aq Aew sjuapnas Jo SuiXiN

‘Pajdlilsad g 10U ||im sjuapnis jo mc_x__)_

"P310141534 3 30U ||IM SIU3PNIS o SUIXIN

s}io0yo)

SWI00J4sse|d ul pajuswa|dwl

3¢ Aew sainpasoid uijoajuisip pue
3ujues|d |euolIpPPY "Sa4npadoJd uoldAUISIP
pue Sujuea|d JejnSaJ MO||0} [|IM DLIISIP 3YL

‘sainpadsoud uoI1d34uIsIp
pue uiuea|d Je|n3a4 MO||0} ||IM 12143SIP BYL

"sa4npado.ad uodajuIsIp
pue Suiuea|d Jejn8aJ4 Moj||0y [|IM 1DL3ISIP By

dumnoajuisig pue sujues|)

‘Apoq bujuojjouns b 10/pup Ad2uabp 33b1s 10 [PIO] D 10 YYSHIN 341 Aq paippupbw ssajun palinbai aq 10U [jim buiysay 3113|Yy1y

"PaMo]|0} 3q ||Im sauljapIng YYSHIA “3oe|d

ojul 1nd aq Aew a1edosdde pawssp se sjod0joud
A1ajes pue yyjeay [euoinippe pue ‘papiwliad

24 ||im suoiyzadwod pue sadioedd 2133|Y1y

‘Pemoj|o}
aq ||Im saul|dpINg YYSHIA “paiHwIad
9q ||im suolzadwod pue sa2i1oead 118Uy

‘Pamoj|o}
3q [|Im saulBpINg YYSHIA “pa1iwad
3q ||im suoninadwod pue saojoeld J13B|YIY

SNOYY

‘peasds jooyas-ui [043U0d

0] pue s3)ea4gino 01 anp juawlledap yyjesy ayl
Aq paJinbau J1 uordnulsul 10wal 01 Ajuesodwal
panow 3q Aew s3ulp|ing J4o ‘sapesd ‘sasse|d
SWI0S 1Ng “4NJ20 ||IM UOoI31dNJ1Sul uostad-u|

*AN220 [|IM UoI3dNJIsUl uosiad-uj

*ANJ20 ||IM UOildNnJisul uosJad-u|

jewio4 jeuolildnJisuj

NId3N

:s91893e.1S UONESIMINI/UOIIUBAId PAPUBWIWIOIDY



£20Z-/-6 pa10pdn

ue|d S3JIAIRS J0 AJinuIIUO)/ulea] 0} uiniay

sjooyas A3fjpp bmaddiy)

“QHDIN JO sjuawalinbal pue adueping JUa44nd MOJ|04 ||IM 1D1I3SIF YL

aunuesenp pue uole|os|

‘pa1dadxa aJe a133nbng Alojeuidsay
pue uoneliues pueH/ausiSAH pueH

‘paroadxas ale ayanbilj Asojeaidsay
pue uollejues pueH/sus13AH puey

‘pa1dadxa ale 9113nbil3 Alojeuidsay
pue uolleliues pueH/susiSAH puey

9139nbn3 Aiojesidsay pue auaiSAH pue

H

*pa1ol43sal g Aew sanljioey Jo asn Adus3e
apIsINQ "pajuswa|dwi aq Aew saiyl|ioe} Jo
asn Jo/pue azis 3ulJay1es Uo suoiLIISY

‘sai|ioe)
10 asn Jo sSulayles uo suoildISaL ON

‘sal|ioe)
JO 3sn Jo s8uliay1es uo suoidLIISal ON

asn Aujde4 pue Suayien

*@HIIN @Y1 Aq paJinbau se soe|d ul
ind aq Aew sjod0304d Ayajes pue yijesy [euonippy
*IN220 ||IM suoj1esado 33IAI9S POO) [BWION

*ANJ3J0 ||IM mCO_um.,_wQO 90IAJSS POOJ |[BWION

*JNJ20 |[IM mco_umgwac 9JIAI3SPOO0) [BWION

9JIAJ3S P00

"AHDIN 3Y1 Ag paiinbau

uaym sysew a4inbau 03 asooyd Aew 1214181
"S3I1IAIIOL ||B U0J pUE Seale ||e

Ul SYSew 3.} JEaM 0] PRPUSWWOII SJe SI0YSIA
pue ‘s19331un|oA ‘syjuspnis ‘}Jeis

‘poliad uolie|os] ue
Ja1je paJinbaJ jou 1ng padeinodua aJe SySseln

‘poliad uolie|os| ue
431 palinbaui 10U 1nqg pagelnodus aJe SYSeA

(syselnl) s8ulsano) ade4

‘pasned aq Aew sdui pjai}
pue Sa1}IAII0. JendLundesIX3 "ps|npayds
se un220 Aew salliAI}de Je|ndLIINdeIIX]

‘pa[npayds
Se Jn220 AeW S3IUAILIE Je|NdIIINdeIIXT

‘pPa|npayos
Se 1n220 Aew S33IAI1OE JB|NJ1IINJRIIXT

sdii] p|al4 pue JejndlandesIxy

WNIa3In




£202-£-6 paopdn

ue|d S92IAJ9S Jo Alinuiuo)/uiea 01 uiniay

sjooyas A3jjpp bmaddiy)

AJIS FYV AFHL 41 TOOHIS OL SIN3dNLS dN3S 1ON Od
"looyas 03 suapn3s Sulpuas 01 Jolid 33D SSaU|[IM JU3PNIS Ajlep B 10Npuod pInoys suelpiend/siuaied

Suiuaauids YijeaH

‘sjuawalinbal

Sudue)sip |e120S 3Y) 01 1shfpe 01 apew

2q Aew 219 ‘sal1lIAIlOR ‘S3|NPaYIS ‘saunpadoud
Jooyas 01 syuawisnlpy a2ejd ul ind aq

[lIM Ssunsesw SulduelsIp [eldos a|qisead

‘paJ1inbaJ Jou aJe sainseaw Suiduelsip [B120S

‘paJinbalJ Jou aJe saunseaw guiduelsip |e120S

Suuessiq jeros

*24Nns0o|d ay3 1noysnoayi saiunjioddo Sulules| syowsad papirodd aq Aew aunso)d syl Ag pajoedwl
S1uUapN1s ealqino gT-gIAQD B 01 3np PIsO|d S| [00YIS JO LWOOISSE|d B J| “WEeaJ1saAl] 03 Alljige syl SAey pjnom aujluelenb Jo aje|os] Isnw
pue gIAOD 404 aanisod Su1lsal 01 anp uostad ul pualle 01 s|geun aie oym SUSpNIS ° ¢T-6 SoPeJIS ul Ss1uspnis Joj uolldo [enliA e sey 12143SIp By

Suiuieaq jenuip/ar0way

‘pa1wi| 9q Aew s3sang pue siolsiA 1nq ‘Adjjod
1013s1p Jad s3ulpjing Ul pamoj|e aJe s1sangd

pue sio1isiy "o1elidosdde

pawsaap se a3e|d ul 1nd aq Aew sjod010.4d Alajes
pue yjeay |euollppy ‘ssaulsng [00YIS [eWIOU Jo)
uado aq ||Im s221440 Sulp|ing pue 1213s1g

*Adyjod

1013s1p Jad s3uip|ing ul pamojje aJe sisand
puk SI01ISIA "SSaUISN( [00YIS |ew.dou Jo}
uado aq ||Im sas1yjo Sulp|ing pue 1o11sIq

*Adijod

10141s1p J4ad s8uip|ing ul pamoj|e aJe s1san3
pue SJ01ISIA "SSaUIShq [O0YIS [eWLIOU 10}
uado aq ||Im s321)40 Sulp|ing pue 12111s1g

S0

‘pa1yiwIad 3¢ [|IM S20UB43JU0D
pue sSu11aaW 10141SIp-}0-IN0/ID14ISIP-U|

‘paniwiad aq ||IM S32UIBJU0D
pue sSui1aaW 10143SIP-}0-IN0/11IISIP-U|

‘pa1niwIad 34 [|IM S3IUIB4U0D
pue sSul19aW 12141SIP-}0-IN0/101IISIP-U|

S92U343ju0) pue sSunABN

WNIA3N




€Z0Z-/-6 Pa1bpdn ue|d S9JIAJRS Jo AJInuiluo)/uies] 01 uinlay

sjooyas A3jjpp bmaddiyd

*uosJad ul pue |euoiiesado Ajajes spods pue ‘Sa11IAIID. JBNJLIINDEIIXS
‘sjooyas daay ||am se sjwaspued 6T-AIAOD 343 pua 01 ASa1eJ3s uoluanaid yajeay aljgnd Suipea| ay se UoI1euldIBA 6T-QIAOD PUBWWO33I DA PuUe ‘SHHAIN ‘QHON
‘PS1eUIdIBA 9( 0] Sju=pNnis Jo Jjels mc_L__JUmL 10U SI1013sIp ay L

suoljeuiddep
-91eridoudde
pawaap se aoe|d ul 1nd aq Aew sjosojoud
Alajes pue yjjesy [BUOIHPPY "4NII0 ||IM *N220 ||IM *JN220 |[IM
suoljesado uojjeliodsuely |EWION suoljetado uoljeriodsuedy [eLWION suolnesado uoijeliodsuel) [eWION
uoneymodsue.)

[|[PWS JO 91SE] JO SSO| MBN e
p3J2A02 3¢ 10UUED 1BY] S3.0S US SULIBSAN o
JOAS) Yyum ysey e

uled jeujwopqy e

(sjo03s Ai31EM JO BSO0| BI0W IO OM]) BBYMIEI] e

(sssupaan) ansne4

(sswiy aJow Jo OoM1) SUIMWOA e s||1Ya/ystianay Buljaay 4o (' 00T J9A0 dwal) Jana] e
(Suiyaeaaq Aynoiip sey ‘snisuodsal ssa) 40 2134ey1a)) ||t Aj24aneS e

sayoepesH e
sayoe Apoq Jo 9aSNIA e
(uonssa8uod) asou Aynisuo Auuny e
1804yl 9105 e

yieaiq JO SSSUMOYS ‘Ysno) e

pJieoqyseq 6T-AIAOD S|00YdS AsjjeA emaddiy) "ssauj|t 413y} 104

Pa31E31pUl SE JO UOIIRIIP3W JO Pie Y3 INOYLM SINOY g 10} 934)-woldwAs S| Juspnis ay3 [13Un [00YIS WO PIPN|IXS JO [00YIS W04 PIPN[IXd
JO BWOY UlewW?aJ |[_YsS SSaU||l 21U04Yd AUE JO dUl|3seq JI9Y) WO 3SIOM/IUBIDHIP JO MaU aJe 1ey] swoldwAs Suimoj|of 3yl 3ullqiyxa swuspnis
'$95B3SIQ 9|BOIUNWWIO) 1IBIUOY [BNSED JO |0JIUOD - 0S8 Od 43d ||l 3Je OYM [00YIS O} USJP|[IYD PUIS 0] J0U 3Je sueipieny/sjualed

ssauj|] Juapms

WNId3N




L. Of and By Board Members

M. Adjournment




